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From: ded_nefreply@ded.uscourts.gov
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2019 8:42 AM
To: ded_ecf@ded.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 1:13-cv-01835-RGA TQ Delta LLC v.  2Wire Inc. Oral Order

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to 
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.  
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits 
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of 
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees 
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first 
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not 
apply. 

U.S. District Court 

District of Delaware 

Notice of Electronic Filing  

The following transaction was entered on 4/2/2019 at 9:42 AM EDT and filed on 4/2/2019  
Case Name:  TQ Delta LLC v. 2Wire Inc.
Case Number: 1:13-cv-01835-RGA
Filer: 
Document Number: 1045(No document attached) 

Docket Text:  
ORAL ORDER: Damages and FRAND issues will not be tried until after all trials on liability are 
complete. (D.I. [1043]). Thus, Plaintiffs Motion to Preclude Certain Opinions of Richard 
Eichmann regarding Family 2 Patent (D.I. [712]); Defendants Motion to Preclude the Expert 
Testimony of Jonathan Putnam, Ph.D. for Family 2 (D.I. [723]); Defendants Motion for 
Summary Judgment of No Pre-Suit Damages for U.S. Patent No. 7,453,881 (D.I. [725]); 
Plaintiffs Motion to Preclude Certain Opinions of Richard Eichmann for Family 3 (D.I. [756]); 
Plaintiffs Motion for Summary Judgment of No Breach of Any FRAND Obligations (D.I. [761]); 
Defendants Motion for Summary Judgment of No Pre-Suit Damages for Family 3 Patents (D.I. 
[768]); and Defendants Motion to Preclude the Expert Testimony of Jonathan Putnam, Ph.D. 
for Family 3 (D.I. [771]) are dismissed as premature. Plaintiffs Motion to Preclude Certain 
Opinions of Dr. Krista S. Jacobsen for Family 2 (D.I. [718]); Defendants Motion to Strike the 
Untimely Supplemental Expert Reports of Jonathan Putnam Ph.D. and Reply Report of Dr. 
Kevin Almeroth (D.I. [737]); and Plaintiffs Motion in the Alternative, for Leave to Serve 
Supplemental Reports of Jonathan Putnam, Ph.D. (Families 1, 2 & 3), the Putnam Errata 
(Family 1), and Attachment M to the Reply Report of Dr. Kevin Almeroth (Family 3) (D.I. [860]) 
are dismissed as premature to the extent they relate to damages opinions. Ordered by Judge 
Richard G. Andrews on 4/2/2019. (nms)  
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1:13-cv-01835-RGA Notice has been electronically mailed to: 

Jeffrey L. Moyer     moyer@rlf.com, cathers@rlf.com, linda-loveless-5548@ecf.pacerpro.com, 
loveless@rlf.com, wendy-cathers-2831@ecf.pacerpro.com 

Brian E. Farnan     bfarnan@farnanlaw.com, tfarnan@farnanlaw.com 

Christine Dealy Haynes     haynes@rlf.com, McCool@rlf.com, cathers@rlf.com, karen-mccool-
8938@ecf.pacerpro.com, wendy-cathers-2831@ecf.pacerpro.com 

Amanda Tessar     atessar@perkinscoie.com, atessar-efile@perkinscoie.com 

Paul W. McAndrews     pwmcandrews@mcandrews-ip.com, e@mcandrews-ip.com 

Sharon E. Roberg-Perez     sroberg-perez@robinskaplan.com, bpeterson@robinskaplan.com 

Jody Barillare     jody.barillare@morganlewis.com, PHCalendarDepartment@morganlewis.com, 
lori.gibson@morganlewis.com 

Michael J. Farnan     mfarnan@farnanlaw.com, tfarnan@farnanlaw.com 

Monte Cooper     mcooper@goodwinlaw.com 

Ari B. Lukoff     ALukoff@robinskaplan.com, jsavina@robinskaplan.com 

Brett M. Schuman (Terminated)     bschuman@goodwinprocter.com, marywong@goodwinprocter.com 

Rachel M. Walsh     rwalsh@goodwinprocter.com, bgee@goodwinprocter.com 

Timothy J. Malloy     tmalloy@mcandrews-ip.com, hmack@mcandrews-ip.com 

Sharon A. Hwang     shwang@mcandrews-ip.com 

Michael S. Tomsa     mtomsa@mcandrews-ip.com 

Peter J. McAndrews     pmcandrews@mcandrews-ip.com, dscott@mcandrews-ip.com 

Anna M. Targowska     atargowska@mcandrews-ip.com, hmack@mcandrews-ip.com 

Thomas J. Wimbiscus     twimbiscus@mcandrews-ip.com 

Elizabeth M. Banzhoff     ebanzhoff@perkinscoie.com, ebanzhoff-efile@perkinscoie.com 

Rajendra A. Chiplunkar     rchiplunkar@mcandrews-ip.com 

David A. Prange     dprange@robinskaplan.com, dlafrance@robinskaplan.com 

James P. Murphy     jmurphy@mcandrews-ip.com 

Cindy Chang     cindychang@goodwinlaw.com 
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Andrew B. Karp     akarp@mcandrews-ip.com 

1:13-cv-01835-RGA Filer will deliver document by other means to: 

Ashley M. Ratcyz  
UNDELIVERABLE EMAIL 3/26/2019 

Ian Chen  
UNDELIVERABLE EMAIL 10/29/2018 

Ryan L. Scher  
UNDELIVERABLE EMAIL 3/16/15 
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